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FISCAL NOTE, 82ND LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

May 4, 2011

TO: Honorable Garnet Coleman, Chair, House Committee on County Affairs 

FROM: John S O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB373 by Duncan (Relating to the office of county treasurer.), As Engrossed

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend sections of the Code of Criminal Procedure to authorize a county treasurer to 
collect money payable as defined by the provisions of the bill.

The bill would amend the sections of the Local Government Code related to the requirements and 
procedures for county treasurers and county auditors. The bill also includes definitions for a 
depository, depository account, money, and treasury as related to the provisions of the bill.

The bill would repeal Article 103.004(b) of the Code of Criminal Procedure.

The bill would repeal Section 113.061(c), (d), (e), and (f); Section 113.062; and Section 113.066 of 
the Local Government Code.

There would be costs associated with the provisions of the bill, but the amounts would vary by county 
depending on procedures currently established and are not anticipated to be significant.

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies:

LBB Staff: JOB, KKR, TP, JB
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